King, Andrew

Subject: FW: P/17/095

From: Coates,Michael

Sent: 01 December 2017 09:23

To: Campbell,Alexander <scampbell@scilly.gov.uk>; Walton,Lisa <LWalton@scilly.gov.uk>
Cc: King, Andrew <AKing@scilly.gov.uk>; Ellis,Abbi <AEllis@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: P/17/095 and P/17/098

Morning Lisa,
Comments on the gin distillery from a EH perspective;

« Confirmation from the operator it is a sealed process for any boiling/steeping/fermenting and
distillation and therefore no issues with the escape of fumes/odours or if a vapour infused process.
Some yeasts can produce sulphur gases (eggy smell).

« Ingredients stored in pest proofed room/sealed containers (aware any waste produced will be
bagged in sealed commercial waste bins).

» Confirmation bottling by hand and therefore no automated bottling plant noise impact

« Set opening times for early deliveries to prevent disturbance during unsocial hours.

« Likely movement of vehicles throughout the day including deliveries and distribution

« Is there a retail shop/visitor centre element which may impact from a noise perspective

Note: Gin distillery classed as a food business and the Food Business Operator will need to register with us
as a food business and programmed in for future inspections.

Regards,

Mike Coates
Senior Officer: Environmental Health



